

OPG draft financing plan

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Nov 2017 19:06:53 -0500
Attachments: Draft Financing Plan Comments -AL (2).docx (20.08 kB); FHP Financing Plan and Execution Plan.DRAFT.17nov13.pdf (292.17 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is OPG's draft financing plan, including preliminary staff comments. Folks are following up with OPG to see if there is another turn of the plan.

I will print a hard copy for you to review tomorrow.

Let me know if you want me to share with the MO or wait for the next version.

Thanks,
Martin